
From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
To: Peralta, Rene C. (Fed)
Subject: Re: round 4 announcement text
Date: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 9:34:42 AM

Yes, of course!

From: Peralta, Rene C. (Fed) <rene.peralta@nist.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 9:24 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: round 4 announcement text
 
Hi Dustin,

Is it OK with you if I make editorial changes to this on sharepoint?

René.

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 9:40 AM
To: internal-pqc <internal-pqc@nist.gov>
Subject: round 4 announcement text
 
Hey all,

I've written up some text we could use for the pqc-forum for our announcement.  It's in the
attachment, as well as on sharepoint:

Round 4 Announcements.docx 

It also has some instructions for round 4 teams with tweaks (basically what we've said each
round).  

Anyway, please take a look and make changes or suggestions.  Thanks!

Dustin
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